
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2021

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: ALEXIS WILDE, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 

SUBJECT: FORDHAM UNIVERSITY STUDENT FIELD EXPERIENCE/ 
INTERNSHIP AGREEMENT

COMMENTS:

Fordham University has asked Bemidji Area Schools to enter into a Masters in Social Work 
Student Field Experience/Internship Agreement.

ACTION:

____ introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A STUDENT FIELD EXPERIENCE/INTERNSHIP 
AGREEMENT WITH FORDHAM UNIVERSITY 

BE IT RESOLVED, that Bemidji Area Schools enter into an agreement Fordham University for 
the purpose of providing student field experience/internship for Masters in Social Work students 
from Fordham University.  This agreement shall be for an initial term commencing on 
September 9, 2021 and terminating on September 9, 2022.  Thereafter, this agreement shall be 
automatically renewed on a year-to-year basis. 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the chairperson hereby is authorized to execute such agreement.

The above resolution was seconded by ____, and a tabulation of votes is as follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the above resolution was declared passed and adopted.


